



Contact Details:

- **Ajemi Nakchivan 5 Level 3 Flat 60**
- **Telephone: +994507546641**
- **Email: osodiya6092@ada.edu.az,**
- **oluwaseyiolubunmisodiya@gmail.com**
- **[linkedin.com/in/sodiyaolubunmi7b949544/edit/about](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sodiyaolubunmi7b949544/edit/about)**
- **Website <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-0152723X>**



OLUWASEYI OLUBUNMI SODIYA

Master of Arts Education Management Research and coursework, Master of Education. Physical Education specialized in motor skills and motor development, Measurement and Evaluation. Bachelor of Education. Teaching English as a Second Language, Certificate course in Blended Learning Essentials, Differentiating for Learning in STEM Teaching, Formative Assessment: Feedback for Learning. Experience in Quantitative and Qualitative Research, and Research Ethics. Instructor workplace professional development for teachers on Formative Assessment. A conscientious and flexible teacher well-versed in using social skills and empathy to manage student behavior; skilled in formative and summative assessment and utilizes feedback from students to evoking interesting lesson plans that consider the strengths and weaknesses of students. I am confident that my skills and experience could be of great service to your institution.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

- September 2020 – September 2023 (Khazar University) Azerbaijan PhD Educational Administration:
- Organisation and Planning of Education September 2017 – Paused (University of Minho) Portugal PhD in Child's Studies: Physical Health Education
- September 2018 – June 2020 (ADA University) Azerbaijan Master of Arts: Educational Management
- February 2014 – January 2018 (University of Malaya) Malaysia Master of Education: Physical Health Education
- July 2009 – October 2013 (University of Malaya) Malaysia Bachelor of Education: Teaching English as a Second Language

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TRAINING

- 01/February to 01/March ,2023 IB Professional Development MYP Physical and health education (Cat.2)
- 11/2021 -12/2021 Imperial English British TESOL
- 31 July 2021 London Teacher Training College Foundation Certificate in TEFL

- 11/2020- 12/2020 **Formative Assessment Feedback for Learning:** Implementing Formative Assessment National STEM Learning Centre
- 2017 – 2017 **The University of Birmingham and The Football Association FA (online)**

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 02/2022 – Current **Dunya School -Khazar university** Head of IB Physical Health Education Department Teaching the Middle Years Program (MYP) of the International Baccalaureate (IB) to provide students with the knowledge and the importance of physical activity, as well as the drive to help them make healthy lifestyle decisions.

02/2022- Current

Khazar university

Lecturer _ English through Film, Academic English for Pre-intermediate, Written Expression for Elementary Education (Bachelor Students)

- 09/2019 – 12/2021

Baku Horizon School, Baku

Teacher trainer /K12 Teacher

Subjects: English Language, English Literature, Scientific Inquiry, Social Studies, Country Studies, Basic Entrepreneurship, Primary Science, Physical Education, Examination Coordinator and Organizing and conducting training for teachers

- 10/2018- till Present

Oxford College Baku

Instructor

Organizing and conducting English language conversation classes for students.

- 09/2018-11/2019

Modern English Coaching Centre

Instructor: Preparing and assessing students for IELTS (ESL)

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS

- 07/2013 – 08/2018
Unite Soccer School, Kuala-Lumpur
Head Soccer Coach
ECA provider for Alice Smith international, we provide soccer training for the students' and working closely with the school physical education teachers in line with school curricular for various school sports events both local and international.
- 11/2011 – 07/2013
Koru Sports Academy, Kuala-Lumpur Soccer Coach ECA provider at Mont Kiara international school for students after school activities. Training and preparing students for school sports events.
- 07/2008 – 07/2011
Little League Soccer Academy, Kuala-Lumpur
Soccer Coach Coaching basic soccer skills to children between ages of 4-12 years old and ECA provider for private schools and conducting skills test
- 2016 – 2016
Copenhagen University, Denmark
PhD Certificate course, School of Science Copenhagen; The integrative role of Sports: What can Research Contribute?
- 2016-2016
University of Leeds (online) Certificate course: Blended Learning Essentials
- 2016-2016
British Council (Online) Certificate course: Exploring English: Shakespeare
- 2016-2016
Certificate course
Differentiating for Learning in Stem Teaching: National Stem Learning Centre (Online Course).
- **Sodiya, O. O.(2015)** Demonstration and Mental Imagery on The Acquisition of Motor Skill in Primary Schools. Pendidikan, 111.
- **Sodiya, O. O. (2016).** The Effects of Youth Sports Investment on Economic Development. Development: What Now? Past, Present and Future Challenges in International Development, 346.
- **Oluwaseyi O. Sodiya & Syed K.Ali (2018)** Result of Mental Imagery and Demonstration Intervention on Primary Four Pupils Acquisition of Soccer Dribbling Skills. International Journal of Science and Research (IJSR) Volume 7 Issue 8, August 2018(Issue 8) page: 1466- 1477
- **Sodiya O., Guliyeva A. (2019)** A Systematic Review: Relationship between Teacher’s Professional Development and Students’ Academic Achievement. Azerbaijan Journal of Educational Studies. Vol. 688, Issue III, pp. 11–22. This research was conducted as a conference paper for the ADA University4th International Education Conference 2019 (June 19-20).
- **Sodiya, Oluwaseyi Olubunmi. &Imanguliyeva, Gunay (.2021)** Exploring Subjects Swapping, Availability and Pupils’ Participation of Physical Education Among Primary Schools in Baku, Azerbaijan
- **Sodiya, Oluwaseyi Olubunmi; & Hajiyeva Samira (2022)** Pilot Study: Impact of School Director Led Workplace Professional Development Training for In-Service Teachers

ADDITIONAL SOFT SKILLS

Creativity, Leadership, Organization, Problem Solving, Teamwork
Teaching, Research, Publishing, Editing, Scientific Method • MS Word, Excel, PowerPoint, SPSS

LANGUAGE (S)

English: Reading, Writing, Listening Speaking
Yoruba: Reading, Writing, Listening Speaking
Malayu: Reading, Writing, Listening Speaking
Azerbaijani: Reading, Writing, Listening Speaking

OVERALL LEVEL

Advance
Advance
Beginner
Beginner

REFEREE(S)

- **SUYIN HAGGER; CONSULTANT CIMB, MOBILE: +60122088737. EMAIL: suin.hagger@gmail.com**
- **ROSALINA KHIR JOHARI, SENIOR LECTURER, UNIVERSITY OF MALAYA; MOBILE: +60162033936, EMAIL: kavjayrose@um.edu.my**
- **VAFA KAZDAL, VICE-RECTOR OF ACADEMIC AFFAIRS ADA UNIVERSITY EMAIL: vkazdal@ada.edu.az**
- **ULVIYYA MIKAYILOVA, Dean OF EDUCATION MANAGEMENT EMAIL: umikailova@ada.edu.az**